Liz Leacy

From: Liz Leacy

Sent: 03 March 2015 13:07

To: 'peter sweetman’

Subject: RE: P0933-01 Corby Rock Eggs Limited

Dear Mr Sweetman
The Agency notes your email of 24" February 2015.
The Agency regrets that it does not provide legal advice.

You may make a submission in relation to a specified licence application if you wish.

However, the Agency is not at liberty to enter into correspondence relating to a particular licence
application other than in accordance with the applicable statutory criteria.

It is the practice of the Agency to treat letters referencing a particular application as a submission in relation
to it, however, the Agency notes that you have specifically stated that that you do not want your email of the

2" February 2015 treated as a submission. &
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Yours sincerely Q°
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From: peter sweetman [mailto: sweetmanplannlng@%@%n .com]
Sent: 24 February 2015 12:19 ﬁ\\
To: Liz Leacy
Subject: RE: P0933-01 Corby Rock Eggs Linz@g@
. R
O

I would like response to my question

On 24 Feb 2015 11:57, "Liz Leacy" <L.Leacy(@epa.ie> wrote:

Dear Mr Sweetman
The Agency’s notes that you do not wish your e-mail dated 02 February 2015 to be treated as a submission.

Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence in relation to this application are available
to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. You may subscribe to updates on this licence application
through RSS Feeds to receive notifications regarding this application directly to your email account.

Yours sincerely
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« Liz Leacy

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetmanplanning@gmait.com]
Sent: 11 February 2015 13:55

To: Liz Leacy

Subject: Re: P0933-01 Corby Rock Eggs Limited

it was not a submission it is a question and remains so.

On 11 February 2015 at 12:52, Liz Leacy <L.Leacy@epa.ie> wrote:

&
Good Afternoon Mr Sweetman ~<\®"
' &
S
S
. . S . -
Please see attached response to your e-mait received 0240?2\ 15 in relation to Corby Rock Eggs Limited, Reg. No.
P0933-01. P&
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Kind regards «’?\\

Liz Leacy

From: peter sweetman [mailto:sweetmanplanning@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 February 2015 19:05

To: Liz Leacy

"Subject: Re: P0933-01 Corby Rock Eggs Limited

Dear Liz,

Could you please tell me why The High Court Judgement in Kelly v An Bord Pleanala and CJEU case
258/11 do not apply to the EPA

On 28 January 2015 at 17:44, Liz Leacy <L.Leacy(@epa.ie> wrote:

Mr. Peter Sweetman
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. Peter Sweetman & Associates

c¢/o0 Monica Muller
Rossport South
Ballina

Co Mayo

28/01/2015 Reg. No: P0933-01

IE Licence Application by Corby Rock Eggs Limited in respect of Erskines, Crosses, Monaghan, Co
Monaghan. :

&
Dear Mr. Sweetman &

Further to your submission of 5 March 2012, recq@g\d‘on 5 March 2012, in relation to an application for an
Industrial Emissions licence in respect of an‘io atlation at Corby Rock Eggs Limited, Erskines, Crosses,
Monaghan, Co Monaghan (Reg. No. PO933-<§N;&\§

[ am to advise you in accordance with ngﬁéation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural
Habitats) Regulations 2011 and 2013that the Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate
Assessment 1s not required as the project, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, is not
likely to have a significant effect on a European site(s). Notification of this determination is attached for
your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and general
correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the
website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Liz Leacy

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential avnd
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com &
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Peter Sweetman o4
14 Postnet

113 Lower Rathmines Road

Dublin 6
sweetmanplanning@gmail.com
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Mr. Peter Sweetman

Peter Sweetman & Associates
c/0 Monica Muller

Rossport South

Ballina

County Mayo

Environmental Protection Agency -

An utn Choamhnii Comb:

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland.

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000

. Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain

Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T '+353 53 9160600

F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie’

- W wwwepa.ie

11/02/2015

Dear Mr. Sweetman

N Monaghan (Reg. No. P0933-01). _ :

"LoCalt: 1890 33 55 99
Reg. No: P0933-01

I ‘acknowledge receipt of your e-mail on 2 Febrﬁary 2015 in relation to a licence
application in respect of Corby Rock Eggs Limited, Erskines, Crosses, Monaghan, Co

I am to advise you that your letter will be treated as %Fbrma] submission and will be
considered as part of the examination and processing of the application. Your comments

K will be taken into account when determining Saoa@é‘\.rzﬁ\

.Please note that all documentation angQa ciated correspondence, including your

" submission, are available to view on e
make further submissions via the Aj
this licence application throughs
application directly to your elgzo*ilﬁa&oum.

Adency’s website www.epa.ie. You can also
's website. You may subscribe to updates on
Feeds to receive notifications regarding this

“The details of the proposed\@%lelmination by the Agency will be autdmatically notified
to you in accordance wigb{/fﬁe requirements-of the EPA Act 1992, as amended.

O
Yours sincerely

ey
Programme Officer ' L

Environmental Licensing Programme
~ Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Submission.dot

S65.
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